AGEDA TEM SaL

Jan Smallacombe

e ———
From: Development Management (South Hams & West Devon)
<Development.Management@swdevon.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2019 12:07
Subject: Appeal Start Notification - Higher Wilminstone Farm, Tavistock PL19 QJT

Importance: High

Our ref: 4122/18/FUL
Date: 5" December 2019

Dear Sir/fMadam

Appeal reference: APP/Q1153/W/19/3239298
Proposal: Proposed change of use of part of field to
storage of vehicles

(resubmission of 2205/18/FUL)

Location: Higher Wilminstone Farm, Wilminstone,
TAVISTOCK, PL19 0JT

Appellants name: Mr T Faircloth
Appeal start date: 3 December 2019

| am writing to let you know that an appeal has been made to the Secretary of State in respect of the above
site. The appeal follows the Refusal of planning permission by this Council. The appeal will be determined
on the basis of written representation.

The appeal documents are available for inspection at the relevant address above or on the Council's
website.

Any comments made at the application stage will be forwarded to the Planning Inspectorate. Should you

wish to make representations, or modify/withdraw your previous representation, you can do so on the

Appeals Casework Portal at https://acp.planninginspectorate.cov.uk or by e-mailing
Westl(@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

If you do not have access to the internet, you can send 3 copies to the Planning Inspectorate at 3/D Room

Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Bristol, BS1 6PN, quoting the appeal reference.

All representations must be received by 7*" January 2020.

The Planning Inspectorate will not acknowledge representations, however they will ensure that letters

received by the deadline are passed on to the Inspector dealing with the appeal. Please be advised that

any representations received after the deadline will not normally be seen by the Inspector and will be

returned. | must point out that your views will be disclosed to both parties.

A copy of the booklet provided by the Planning Inspectorate, ‘Guide to taking part in planning appeals’ is
available free of charge from us or through https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/taking-part-in-a-
planning-listed-building-or-enforcement-appeal

When made, the decision will be published on the Appeals Casework Portal.

Yours faithfully

Case Management Team
Development Management
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Disclaimer

This e-mail is private and confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
Furthermore, if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail from your
system. Incoming and outfgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic
communications. This e-mail message has been scanned for computer viruses; however, no liability in respect of damage caused
by any virus which is not detected will be accepted.



